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From: Sacks, William G (HEALTH)

To: Jessica Klami; Daniel Zvirzdin; Greg Redling
Cc: Savanah Ledermann

Subject: Re: 21029 Agricola Wind FOIL Request
Date: Monday, October 7, 2024 9:01:10 AM
Attachments: AaricolaWind RESULTS.xIsx

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Good Morning All,

Merging the recipients from parallel threads here.
Our apologies for the delayed response. The results of the search are attached.

Thanks,
Will

William G. Sacks

Associate Attorney, Bureau of Program Counsel
Division of Legal Affairs

New York State Department of Health

2468 Corning Tower, Albany NY 12237

(518) 473-4632

NOTICE: The contents of this email are confidential and protected by attorney-client privilege, as attorney work-
product, or by other employment-related provisions of law.

From: Jessica Klami <jklami@youngsommer.com>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 11:04 AM

To: Sacks, William G (HEALTH) <William.Sacks@health.ny.gov>; Daniel Zvirzdin
<dzvirzdin@edrdpc.com>

Cc: Savanah Ledermann <SLedermann@youngsommer.com>

Subject: Re: 21029 Agricola Wind FOIL Request

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.
Hi Will,

Just following up on the below. | do not believe we have received any information
relative to our request yet.

Thanks.

Sincerely,



Sheet1

		Water_System_Name		Water_SystemID		Facility_Type		Source_Name		Principle_County_Served		Population_Served		Water_System_Type		Distance (ft)

		LAKEVIEW MOBILE MANOR		NY0506422		WL		DRILLED WELL #1-BARN WELL		CAYUGA		60		C		0

		LAKEVIEW MOBILE MANOR		NY0506422		WL		DRILLED WELL #4-FIELD WELL		CAYUGA		60		C		0

		LAKEVIEW MOBILE MANOR		NY0506422		WL		DRILLED WELL #3-HOUSE WELL		CAYUGA		60		C		0

		LAKEVIEW MOBILE MANOR		NY0506422		WL		DRILLED WELL #2-ROAD WELL		CAYUGA		60		C		0

		CHARLIES LAKESIDE GRILL AND BAR LLC		NY0505514		SP		SPRING		CAYUGA		25		NC		0

		FINGER LAKES MENNONITE SCHOOL		NY0530049		WL		DRILLED WELL		CAYUGA		50		NTNC		0



		C = Community Water System

		NC = Non-Community Water System

		NTNC = Non-Transient Non-Community Water System

		**Distances are estimates from Parcel ID provided by the applicant.
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Jessica Ansert Klami, Esq.

Young / Sommer lic
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
office: 518.438.9907 Ext. 272
fax: 518.438.9914

jklami@youngsommer.com
Executive Woods, Five Palisades Drive, Albany, NY 12205

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us immediately.

From: Sacks, William G (HEALTH) <William.Sacks@health.ny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 4:04 PM

To: Daniel Zvirzdin <dzvirzdin@edrdpc.com>; Jessica Klami <jklami@youngsommer.com>
Cc: Savanah Ledermann <SLedermann@youngsommer.com>

Subject: Re: 21029 Agricola Wind FOIL Request

Thank you, Daniel, I've forwarded the files to our engineering staff in Water Supply Protection and
will be in touch as soon as we have information.

Regards,
Will

William G. Sacks

Associate Attorney, Bureau of Program Counsel
Division of Legal Affairs

New York State Department of Health

2468 Corning Tower, Albany NY 12237

(518) 473-4632

NOTICE: The contents of this email are confidential and protected by attorney-client privilege, as attorney work-
product, or by other employment-related provisions of law.

From: Daniel Zvirzdin <dzvirzdin@edrdpc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 8:58 PM

To: Sacks, William G (HEALTH) <William.Sacks@health.ny.gov>; Jessica Klami
<jklami@youngsommer.com>

Cc: Savanah Ledermann <sledermann@youngsommer.com>

Subject: RE: 21029 Agricola Wind FOIL Request

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.
Hi Will,

See attached for the requested project shapefiles. The Applicant is requesting any water supply data that your
office can provide within the attached 1-mile Study Area for the Agricola Wind Project.
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Thanks,

Daniel Zvirzdin
Senior Project Manager

From: Sacks, William G (HEALTH) <William.Sacks@health.ny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 3:40 PM

To: Jessica Klami <jklami@youngsommer.com>

Cc: Savanah Ledermann <sledermann@youngsommer.com>; Daniel Zvirzdin
<dzvirzdin@edrdpc.com>

Subject: Re: 21029 Agricola Wind FOIL Request

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Good Afternoon Jessica,

The executed confidentiality agreement is attached. Please forward the project shapefiles at your
convenience.

Thanks,
Will

William G. Sacks

Associate Attorney, Bureau of Program Counsel
Division of Legal Affairs

New York State Department of Health

2468 Corning Tower, Albany NY 12237

(518) 473-4632

NOTICE: The contents of this email are confidential and protected by attorney-client privilege, as attorney work-
product, or by other employment-related provisions of law.

From: Sacks, William G (HEALTH) <William.Sacks@health.ny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 12:29 PM

To: Jessica Klami <jklami@youngsommer.com>

Cc: Savanah Ledermann <SLedermann@youngsommer.com>; Daniel Zvirzdin

<dzvirzdin@edrdpc.com>
Subject: Re: 21029 Agricola Wind FOIL Request

Received, thanks. I'll get this finalized asap.

William G. Sacks
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Associate Attorney, Bureau of Program Counsel
Division of Legal Affairs

New York State Department of Health

2468 Corning Tower, Albany NY 12237

(518) 473-4632

NOTICE: The contents of this email are confidential and protected by attorney-client privilege, as attorney work-
product, or by other employment-related provisions of law.

From: Jessica Klami <jklami@youngsommer.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 9:34 AM

To: Sacks, William G (HEALTH) <William.Sacks@health.ny.gov>

Cc: Savanah Ledermann <SLedermann@youngsommer.com>; Daniel Zvirzdin
<dzvirzdin@edrdpc.com>; jmuscato <jmuscato@youngsommer.com>
Subject: Re: 21029 Agricola Wind FOIL Request

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.
Good morning Will,
Attached is the signed NDA for Agricola.

Thank you,

Sincerely,

Jessica Ansert Klami, Esq.

Young / Sommer lic
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
office: 518.438.9907 Ext. 272
fax: 518.438.9914

jklami@youngsommer.com
Executive Woods, Five Palisades Drive, Albany, NY 12205

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us immediately.

From: Jessica Klami <jklami@youngsommer.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 10:11 AM

To: Sacks, William G (HEALTH) <William.Sacks@health.ny.gov>

Cc: Savanah Ledermann <SLedermann@youngsommer.com>; Daniel Zvirzdin
<dzvirzdin@edrdpc.com>; James Muscato <JMuscato@youngsommer.com>
Subject: Re: 21029 Agricola Wind FOIL Request
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Thanks Will,

Does the attached work? We changed it to Article VIl of the Public Service Law.

Sincerely,

Jessica Ansert Klami, Esq.

Young / Sommer lic
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
office: 518.438.9907 Ext. 272
fax: 518.438.9914

jklami@youngsommer.com
Executive Woods, Five Palisades Drive, Albany, NY 12205

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us immediately.

From: Sacks, William G (HEALTH) <William.Sacks@health.ny.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 9:42 AM

To: Jessica Klami <jklami@youngsommer.com>

Cc: Savanah Ledermann <SLedermann@youngsommer.com>; Daniel Zvirzdin
<dzvirzdin@edrdpc.com>; James Muscato <JMuscato@youngsommer.com>
Subject: Re: 21029 Agricola Wind FOIL Request

Good Morning Jessica,

| consulted with a colleague at DPS counsel's office and, instead of "former 94-c," we need to go with
"Article 8 of the Public Service Law."
If you could please edit the pdf accordingly, we'll move forward.

Also, thanks for letting me know about the FOIL, I'm going to let our Records Access director know
that the PWS intake data needs to be handled outside FOIL to comply with homeland security regs.

Regards,
Will

William G. Sacks

Associate Attorney, Bureau of Program Counsel
Division of Legal Affairs

New York State Department of Health

2468 Corning Tower, Albany NY 12237

(518) 473-4632

NOTICE: The contents of this email are confidential and protected by attorney-client privilege, as attorney work-
product, or by other employment-related provisions of law.
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From: Jessica Klami <jklami@youngsommer.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 12:55 PM

To: Sacks, William G (HEALTH) <William.Sacks@health.ny.gov>

Cc: Savanah Ledermann <SLedermann@youngsommer.com>; Daniel Zvirzdin
<dzvirzdin@edrdpc.com>; jmuscato <jmuscato@youngsommer.com>
Subject: Fw: 21029 Agricola Wind FOIL Request

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.

Good Afternoon Will,

I am reaching out on a new project, Liberty Renewables, Inc. is proposing to construct
and operate the Agricola Wind Project, an approximately 100-megawatt wind powered
electric generating facility in the Towns of Towns of Venice and Scipio, Cayuga County,
New York. In preparation for preparing the Article VIl Application we are requesting data
on public water supplies. | have attached a draft NDA agreement for the request. Note
in addition to the project details we added "former" to the Section 94-c reference to
reflect the recent changes with the RAPID Act.

Canyou please confirm the attached is acceptable to DOH? If so, we will execute and
send back for DOH signature.

| have also attached the request and a map of the area of interest.

Sincerely,

Jessica Ansert Klami, Esq.

Young / Sommer lic
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
office: 518.438.9907 Ext. 272
fax: 518.438.9914

jklami@youngsommer.com
Executive Woods, Five Palisades Drive, Albany, NY 12205

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us immediately.





